

Minutes of the regular meeting of the Winslow Arts Council held on July 15, at 5:15 p.m. at the City Hall Conference Room, 21 N. Williamson Ave., Winslow, Arizona

MEMBERS PRESENT

Chairperson Chavez
Councilmember L. Sahmie
Councilmember Harrison
Councilmember Kenna
Councilmember Lashomb

MEMBERS ABSENT

Councilmember White
Councilmember R. Sahmie

STAFF

Jessica Lewis, Recording Secretary

The meeting was called to order at 5:21 p.m. by the Recording Secretary. A moment of silence was observed. Roll was called.

MINUTE APPROVAL OF – May 06, 2021

Motion: Moved by Chairperson Chavez, seconded by Councilmember L. Sahmie, to accept minutes as written. Motion passed unanimously with Councilmembers Chavez, L. Sahmie, Lashomb, Harrison, and Kenna voting yes.

CALL TO THE PUBLIC

None.

STATUS REPORT

None.

COUNCIL CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

A. Discussion and/or action re: Creating Drive by Art

This item will be moved to the next agenda.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Kenna, seconded by Chairperson Chavez to move this item to the next agenda. Motion passed unanimously with Councilmembers Chavez, L. Sahmie, Lashomb, Harrison, Kenna voting yes.

B. Discussion and/or action re: Sound Equipment Usage

This item has been moved to the next agenda.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Kenna, seconded by Chairperson Chavez to move this item to the next agenda. Motion passed unanimously with Councilmembers Chavez, L. Sahmie, Lashomb, Harrison, Kenna voting yes.

C. Discussion and/or action re: Hosting a Naughty Bits Concert

Chairperson Chavez gave a brief description of the Naughty Bits band and would like to have them perform at the route 66 plaza. Chairperson Chavez had an old quote of \$700-\$800 so she will be contacting the band to get a current pricing, and available dates.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember White, seconded by Councilmember L. Sahmie, to move this to the next agenda Motion passed unanimously with Councilmembers Chavez, White, L. Sahmie, and R. Sahmie voting yes.

D. Discussion and/or action re: Hosting a Saturday Summer Event

Councilmember Kenna stated all the slots for the Saturday Summer Event series are full and gave Thanks to the Council for wanting to participate.

Councilmembers exchanged ideas and came up with "The Winslow Arts Festival". A Call to Artists post will be made to curate a call list. The call list will be used to give information to all the artists once details are finalized. Councilmember Lashomb suggested each artist be put into a specific spot so they do not get set next to another artist with the same form of art. Chairperson Chavez stated she would like it to be located down town, including possible street closures for vendors.

E. Discussion and/or action re: Casey's Façade Project

Chairperson Chavez explained the space, goal and ideas for the mural to the new councilmembers. Councilmembers discussed possible artists and the style of the mural. The recording Secretary showed the new councilmembers mock up ideas she received from Yancy Katoney prior to him not being available.

F. Discussion and/or action re: Water Station for walk hosted by The Winslow Library

Councilmember L. Sahmie stated she would like to represent the Arts Council while handing water to runners.

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Kenna, seconded by Chairperson Chavez to move this item to the next agenda. Motion passed unanimously with Councilmembers Chavez, L. Sahmie, Lashomb, Harrison, Kenna voting yes.

G. Discussion and/or action re: Monetary Donation to The Winslow Library

Councilmember L. Sahmie stated this is no longer needed as the Library got donations from other parties.

Prior to Adjournment Councilmembers discussed future ideas for the Arts Council. Items were added to the next agenda for further discussion.

ADJOURNMENT

Motion: Moved by Councilmember Kenna, seconded by Chairperson Chavez to Adjourn at 6:51pm . Motion passed unanimously with Councilmembers Chavez, L. Sahmie, Lashomb, Harrison, Kenna voting yes.

Chairperson

ATTEST:

Jessica Lewis
Recording Secretary